



FOR: Mayor and Board of Commissioners
VIA: Chief Clint Belk, Acting City Manager
FROM: Jay Hatch, Recreation Director
MEETING: September 24, 2025
SUBJECT: **Mowing and Lawn Maintenance Services - Contract Renewal**

Background

The City of Madeira Beach Recreation Department currently contracts with Natural Design Landscaping LLC for the Mowing and Lawn Maintenance of the City Centre Complex, ROC Park, and School Athletic Field. The existing contract is eligible for two (1) year renewals based upon mutual interest in renewal. NDL LLC has expressed interest in continuing the contract at the current rate of \$2,800 a month.

Fiscal Impact

Budgeted at \$2,800 per month. No raise in pricing.

Recommendation

Staff recommend approval of a one (1) year renewal of the contract under the existing terms.

Attachments

NDL LLC Contract